
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

MAY 12, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 
City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  
     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, May 12, 2016 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council. 

 
a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes April 28, 2016 
b. Current Invoices 
c. Monthly Department Reports 
d. Correspondence 

 
3. Approval of Engineering Proposal by RPS Klotz Associates for preliminary engineering 

and TCEQ permitting for Wastewater Collection System Improvements Task 2 in an 
amount not to exceed $105,000.00. 
 

4. Approval of request to advertise for bids for the 2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements 
Project – Package II.   

 
5. Swearing in of elected officials and presentation of Certificates of Election.   

 
6. Nomination and election of Mayor Pro-Tempore.  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, May 12, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
 
 



Posted this 9th day of May, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on May 9, 2016 at 5:00 
P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of 
said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

APRIL 28 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 04-28-2016 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

APRIL 28, 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Alan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Human Resources Manager Kathy Babineaux 
    Lt. Ken Theis 
    Ofc. Michael Doyle 
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
    Diane Pierce 
    John Crone 
    Arliss Bentley 
    Matt Barrett 
   
Mayor Aaron called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A. MINUTES – MEETING MINUTES MARCH 24, 2016; MARCH 28, 2016 
2B. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
2C. CURRENT INVOICES 
2D. MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 



Minutes 04-28-2016 

2F. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF ANKUR HOSPITALITY REPLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF 1.974 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED 
IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 95, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS, CITY OF HUMBLE, 
BEING A REPLAT OF RESTRICTED RESERVE “A”, BLOCK 1 OF ANKUR HOSPITALITY, RECORDED IN 
FILM CODE NO. 55392 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS.  1 BLOCK; 2 RESERVES. 
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the Subdivision plat noting that no development was 
planned at this time.  Council Member Pierce asked which parcel was being divided, Mr. Boeske 
stated that it was the vacant property to the west of the hotel. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the Ankur Hospitality Replat.   
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE ORAGWU PLAZA DEVELOPMENT PLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.1925 ACRE TRACT 
BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 12, 13, 23, 24, & 25 OF THE BENDER’S NORTH ADDITION, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 101, HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS, AND UNRESTRICTED 
RESERVE “A” OF OLD HUMBLE ROAD EXXON SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN FILM CODE NO. 381137 
HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS IN THE WHERRY B. ADAMS 2/3RD LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 95, CITY OF 
HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS.  1 RESERVE; 1 LOT.   
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the Development Plat noting that the City had previously 
abandoned the old Rights-of-Way running through it.  Council Member Pierce asked if there was any 
access to the FM 1960 feeder street, Mr. Boeske stated that they had access but the only entrance 
would be off of North Houston.  Mr. Pierce asked what the applicant was asking the City to change, 
Mr. Boeske stated that the applicant was combining multiple lots.  Mr. Pierce asked if Jacqueline 
Watson was present, she was not, Mr. Boeske stated that the development would have to build a 
wall as required by ordinance between the subject property and the adjacent residential properties.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the  Oragwu Plaza Development Plat.   
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE HUMBLE CIVIC CENTER AND ARENA’S REQUEST TO AMEND THE FY2016 
CAPITAL BUDGET OUTLAY TO CONSTRUCT TWO VENDOR PARKING AREAS ON THE NORTH AND 
SOUTH LANES OF THE ARENA COMPLEX IN LIEU OF CONSTRUCTING THE APPROVED ARENA 
EXTENSION CANOPY PROJECT.   

 
City Manager Boeske stated that the Budget contained a line item for the Civic Arena to construct 
additional canopies on the far end of the arena, however there were some structural and 
engineering issues that made the project prohibitive at this time.  Instead, the Civic Arena would like 
to construct two vendor parking areas for tractor trailer rigs, tour buses, or other vendors to park on 
so that the fire lanes on either side can remain open and unimpeded.  Mr. Boeske further noted that 
this item was coming before Council because he did not have the authority to change capital 
expenditure line items.   
 



Minutes 04-28-2016 

Mayor Aaron asked if the new project would be the same amount.  City Secretary Stuebe stated that 
the original canopy project was budgeted at $35,000.00 but that the new parking areas would be 
approximately $20,000.00. 
 
Council Member Pierce stated that he believed it would be a very worthwhile project as over the 
years it was not the best situation having vendors parked along the sides in the event of an 
emergency. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Pierce, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the Civic Center and Arena Complex’s request to amend the capital line item. 
 

6.  APPROVAL OF APPLICATION FOR TAXI CAB PERMIT MADE BY KINGDAY TAXI.    
 

Mayor Aaron asked if the applicant had operated in the City before.  City Secretary Stuebe stated 
that they had in fact operated within the City but had left for a few years.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Taxi Cab Permit Application.  
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 6:403 P.M. on Thursday, April 28, 2016   

 
 
    
 
 
 
 
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

4/14/2016 2,532.65                  2,532.65$                 
4/21/2016 173,430.60              101,587.07                   3,209.49                122.88                 640,957.89             919,307.93$             
5/4/2016 3,505.78                  3,505.78$                 
5/5/2016 126,449.61$           98,514.89                     659.99                   208.33                 135.00                 43,964.73               269,932.55$             

305,918.64$           200,101.96$                3,869.48$             331.21$              135.00$              684,922.62$          1,195,278.91$         

FEBRUARY PURCHASE CARDS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification TOTAL

General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera

110,917.18$           35,036.13 160.29$                 1,525.42$           1,164.30             148,803.32$             



















Alexander, Joe Ram Products Ltd Richland Hill, TX 77.5

Bailey, Richard Workbootsusa 6364891250, CA 140

Bailey, Richard Firestoreonline Edgewater, FL 140

280

Barker, Matthew Botach 323-2945555, CA 125

Blake, Scott American  00123632824840 08004337300, TX 613.2

Blake, Scott American  00106242465243 08004337300, TX 17.59

Blake, Scott Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 122.96

753.75

Boeske, W Hyatt Regency Lostpine Lost Pines, TX 48.59

Boeske, W La Hacienda Restau Bastrop, TX 206.85

Boeske, W Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 32.99

Boeske, W Hyatt Regency Lostpine Lost Pines, TX 502.74

Boeske, W Hyatt Regency Lostpine Lost Pines, TX 490.73

1281.9

Burt, Jack Minuteman Press Humble, TX 99

Burt, Jack Humphreys Huntsville, TX 29.2

128.2

Campbell, Jason Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 880.58

Campbell, Jason Applebees 800598080054 Lufkin, TX 13.54

Campbell, Jason Holiday Inn Express Lufkin, TX 327

Campbell, Jason Applebees 800598080054 Lufkin, TX 12.65

Campbell, Jason Tsubaki Japanese Resta Lufkin, TX 46.39

Campbell, Jason Tsubaki Japanese Resta Lufkin, TX 32.37

Campbell, Jason Ralph & Kacoos Lufkin Lufkin, TX 37.41

Campbell, Jason Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 50

Campbell, Jason Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 50

1449.94

Cantu, Stephen Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 10.98

Cantu, Stephen Municipal Emergency Se Southbury, CT 895.46

Cantu, Stephen The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 67.42

Cantu, Stephen Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 10.99

984.85

Caruthers, Dougan Pappadeaux Seafood Ktc Beaumont, TX 40.34

Chambers, Vera Kroger #367 Humble, TX 28.45

Chambers, Vera Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 17.57

Chambers, Vera Quill Corporation 800-982-3400, SC 2.59

Chambers, Vera Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

Chambers, Vera Quill Corporation 800-982-3400, SC 82.95

216.56

Coats, Carolyn Mcdonald'S F21225 Tucson, AZ 17.34

Coats, Carolyn Circle K 01944 Tucson, AZ 4.5

Coats, Carolyn Circle K 00811 Tucson, AZ 7.76

Coats, Carolyn Circle K # 03484 Tucson, AZ 2.89

Coats, Carolyn Circle K 03391 Tucson, AZ 2.95

35.44

Coombs, Clint Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 179.48

Coombs, Clint Northern Tool Equip Tx Houston, TX 179.99

Coombs, Clint Texas Corrugators Aust Hutto, TX 2096.7

Coombs, Clint Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 164.66

Coombs, Clint Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 70.12

Coombs, Clint Ferguson Waterworks #2 757-969-4165, TX 161.64

2852.59



Corrales, Sergio Minuteman Press Humble, TX 36.5

Corrales, Sergio Minuteman Press Humble, TX 118

154.5

Cuellar, Angel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 173.98

Cuellar, Angel Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 114.28

Cuellar, Angel M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 496

Cuellar, Angel Ferguson Waterworks #2 757-969-4165, TX 66.56

Cuellar, Angel M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 16

Cuellar, Angel Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 153.69

1020.51

Culp, Joseph Dsw Humble, TX 99.9

Culp, Joseph Josabank Clothiers 446 Kingwood, TX 387.2

487.1

Dawes, Delbert Verizon Wrls 18590-01 Humble, TX 49.99

Diaz, Theresa Abc Home And Commercia 713-730-9500, TX 128.75

Elliott, Sandra Heb  #498 Humble, TX 44.94

Elliott, Sandra Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 100.5

Elliott, Sandra Ds Services Standard C Atlanta, GA 62.29

207.73

Falcon, Danny Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 428.93

Fillmore, Steve The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 89.94

Fillmore, Steve M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 945

Fillmore, Steve Ks Motorsports Humble, TX 543.67

Fillmore, Steve Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 304.45

Fillmore, Steve Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 28.53

1911.59

Flores, Teodulo Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 39.47

Flores, Teodulo M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 347.9

Flores, Teodulo Tx Dps Dl Office Austin, TX 61

Flores, Teodulo New Caney Tool Rental 02813993001, TX 355

Flores, Teodulo New Caney Tool Rental 02813993001, TX 110

Flores, Teodulo Ferguson Waterworks #2 757-969-4165, TX 211

Flores, Teodulo Ppg Paints 9613 Humble, TX 215.58

Flores, Teodulo Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 34.99

Flores, Teodulo Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 05417369531, TX 184.93

1559.87

Flynt, Michael Thomson West Tcd 800-328-4880, MN 867.9

Forbes, Steve The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.97

Forbes, Steve Galls 08592667227, KY 10.83

Forbes, Steve Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 5.98

Forbes, Steve The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 100.91

Forbes, Steve Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 18.48

200.17

Franks, Joe Grace Industries Inc Fredonia, PA 395

Franks, Joe Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 150

Franks, Joe Motorola Trunked User Warrior, AL 50

Franks, Joe Ecolab Center 08003525326, MN 205.63

Franks, Joe Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.99

Franks, Joe Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 140.42

Franks, Joe The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 46.29

1017.33



Ganyo, Mark Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 138.3

Ganyo, Mark Arrow International 919-5448000, NC 1810.61

Ganyo, Mark Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 13.69

Ganyo, Mark Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2113.15

Ganyo, Mark Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 147.9

Ganyo, Mark Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 2538.07

6761.72

Gill, Patricia Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 294.87

Gill, Patricia Greensheet-Douglass Mg 07133713500, TX 337.4

632.27

Gonzalez, Victor Red The Uniform Tailor Houston, TX 134.85

Green, Christine Jason'S Deli Hum # Humble, TX 220.92

Grimes, Charlie The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.71

Grimes, Charlie Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 36.1

Grimes, Charlie Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 14.99

Grimes, Charlie The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 123.67

Grimes, Charlie Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 20

Grimes, Charlie Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX -30

Grimes, Charlie The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.48

Grimes, Charlie Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 33.12

Grimes, Charlie The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 94.83

Grimes, Charlie Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 30

Grimes, Charlie Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 30

426.9

Guevara, Mari Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 94.7

Guevara, Mari Kroger #190 Humble, TX 23.78

Guevara, Mari Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 56.14

Guevara, Mari The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 198

372.62

Gunn, Kevin Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 69.77

Gunn, Kevin Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 32.55

Gunn, Kevin M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 647.15

Gunn, Kevin M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 225.72

Gunn, Kevin Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 97.6

Gunn, Kevin Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 24.4

1097.19

Hawkins, Fred The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 145.61

Hawkins, Fred Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 85.89

231.5

Hogan, Betty Crestline Specialties 02077777075, ME 469.86

Hogan, Betty Discountmugs.Com 08005691980, FL 767.71

1237.57

Hosler, Thomas Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 375

Hosler, Thomas Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 406.9

Hosler, Thomas The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 333.44

Hosler, Thomas The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 192.91

Hosler, Thomas Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 79.92

Hosler, Thomas Porter Ready Mix Porter, TX 1150

Hosler, Thomas The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.97

Hosler, Thomas Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 518.94

Hosler, Thomas Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Forney, TX 1760

Hosler, Thomas Cto Gotomypc.Com 888-259-3826, CA 321

Hosler, Thomas Sq  Golden Eagle Ai Texas City, TX 1449

Hosler, Thomas Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 499.8

Hosler, Thomas Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 60



Hosler, Thomas Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, TX 57.93

Hosler, Thomas Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 60

Hosler, Thomas Jaguar Fueling Service 08445243835, TX 2700

Hosler, Thomas Jaguar Fueling Service 08445243835, TX 300

10277.81

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 76.58

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 34.08

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 50.01

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 41.1

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 174.48

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 5.39

Hottman, Adam Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 130.49

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 9.85

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 681.47

Hottman, Adam Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 995.96

Hottman, Adam Kroger #190 Humble, TX 31.38

2230.79

Johnson Iii, Louis Usa Blue Book 08004939876, IL 129.68

Johnson Iii, Louis Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 157.05

Johnson Iii, Louis Cotton Patch Cafe - Lu Lufkin, TX 30.37

Johnson Iii, Louis Applebees 800598080054 Lufkin, TX 16.23

Johnson Iii, Louis Aqualsol Controllers I Houston, TX 224.65

Johnson Iii, Louis Holiday Inn Express Lufkin, TX 327

Johnson Iii, Louis Applebees 800598080054 Lufkin, TX 15.35

Johnson Iii, Louis Tsubaki Japanese Resta Lufkin, TX 35.08

Johnson Iii, Louis Tsubaki Japanese Resta Lufkin, TX 25.93

Johnson Iii, Louis Ralph & Kacoos Lufkin Lufkin, TX 29.22

Johnson Iii, Louis Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, TX 735

Johnson Iii, Louis Hach Company Loveland, CO 622.67

Johnson Iii, Louis The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 69.97

2418.2

Kellar, Chancey Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 49.47

Kellar, Chancey Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 34.94

84.41

Killian, Elanna Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2

Killian, Elanna Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 8.5

Killian, Elanna Italianos Humble, TX 145.45

Killian, Elanna Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 164.85

Killian, Elanna Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 153.96

Killian, Elanna Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2

Killian, Elanna Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 15.25

Killian, Elanna American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 51

Killian, Elanna Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 90

Killian, Elanna Ctyclk Information Houston, TX 116.48

749.49

Killion, Ryan Allens Radiator, Cooli Porter, TX 300

Killion, Ryan Olive Garden  00010470 Humble, TX 74.09

Killion, Ryan The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.71

Killion, Ryan Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 51.98

Killion, Ryan Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 37.98

Killion, Ryan Houston Manufacturing 7136757400, TX 185

701.76

Lee, Daniel Precision Delta Corp 06627562810, MS 1264.78

Lee, Daniel Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 19.99

Lee, Daniel Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 229.47

Lee, Daniel Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 154.95

1669.19



Legoudes, Melissa Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 60.54

Legoudes, Melissa Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 72.63

Legoudes, Melissa Lori'S Gifts Store#309 Houston, TX 60.68

Legoudes, Melissa Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 350

Legoudes, Melissa National Night Out 8006483688, PA 35

Legoudes, Melissa Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 173.9

Legoudes, Melissa Notary Public Texas 08506563028, FL 50.5

Legoudes, Melissa The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.98

Legoudes, Melissa Office Depot #345 Houston, TX 695.27

Legoudes, Melissa The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.94

Legoudes, Melissa Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 132.45

Legoudes, Melissa Headset Experts Houston, TX 471.67

Legoudes, Melissa Ups 29416372ord 800-811-1648, GA 5.93

Legoudes, Melissa Ups 1z98t5880399992080 800-811-1648, GA 36.58

Legoudes, Melissa Hallmark Office Produc Houston, TX 713.52

Legoudes, Melissa Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 55

Legoudes, Melissa Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 219.25

Legoudes, Melissa Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX -3.45

Legoudes, Melissa Michaels Stores 2760 Spring, TX 6.69

3153.08

Legoudes, Michael Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 6.99

Legoudes, Michael Ww Grainger 877-2022594, PA 18.92

Legoudes, Michael Stericycle 08667837422, IL 75.37

Legoudes, Michael The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 2449.61

2550.89

Lemoine, Larry R Dean'S Trucking Humble, TX 41.2

Lemoine, Larry Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 46.96

88.16

Lewis, Morgan Med-Vet 847-6803050, IL 58.7

Lewis, Morgan Bayer Animal Health 800-606-3463, PA 300.33

359.03

Love, Kenneth Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 695

Love, Kenneth Cops Plus, Inc 718-267-7026, NY 140.19

Love, Kenneth Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 207

Love, Kenneth Vievu Seattle, WA 144

Love, Kenneth Galls 08592667227, KY 491.67

Love, Kenneth Galls 08592667227, KY 239.94

Love, Kenneth Galls 08592667227, KY 656.16

Love, Kenneth Galls 08592667227, KY 1268.44

Love, Kenneth Red The Uniform Tailor Houston, TX 140.25

3982.65

Luscomb, Brian The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 117.94

Macias, Mayra Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 427.43

Martin, Gregory University Hotel Shsu Huntsville, TX 281.22

Martin, Gregory University Hotel Shsu Huntsville, TX 281.22

Martin, Gregory 1836 Huntsville, TX 26.49

Martin, Gregory 1836 Huntsville, TX 33.98

Martin, Gregory Los Pericos Mexica Huntsville, TX 34.87

657.78

Martin, Mark Buckeye Intrnatnl Hq A 03142911900, MO 256

Martin, Mark Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 23.95

279.95

Martinez, Fidel Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 201.42

Martinez, Fidel Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

211.42



Martinez, Joe Paladin Auto Specialti Humble, TX 60

Martinez, Joe Texas Narcotic Officer 09156290055, TX 40

100

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.85

Mccaa, George Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 53.55

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.61

Mccaa, George 494 Glass And Mirror I Porter, TX 1240

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97

Mccaa, George Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 25

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.94

Mccaa, George Century A/C Supply 02819333991, TX 113.54

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.48

Mccaa, George The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.96

1585.9

Mcdowell, Sean Botach 323-2945555, CA 125

Meadows, Gordon Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 05417369531, TX 779.3

Meadows, Gordon Software Republic L.L. 09363729884, TX 30

Meadows, Gordon Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 51.66

860.96

Michaud, Paula Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7528.77

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 2554

Michaud, Paula Waste Mgmt Wm Ezpay 08668342080, TX 5213.47

Michaud, Paula Centurylink 800-201-4099, LA 6407.78

Michaud, Paula Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 312.63

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 829.81

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 389.05

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 191.07

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 72.38

Michaud, Paula Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 20.89

Michaud, Paula Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 20.89

Michaud, Paula Centurylink 800-201-4099, LA 10

Michaud, Paula Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 150.64

Michaud, Paula Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 548.71

Michaud, Paula Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 4120.78

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 50.11

Michaud, Paula Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1277

Michaud, Paula Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 115.74

Michaud, Paula Centurylink/Speedpay 855-374-6973, LA 73.09

Michaud, Paula Centurylink 800-201-4099, LA 220.21

Michaud, Paula Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7439.72

Michaud, Paula Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 199.44

37746.18

Mittag, Jeremy Farmtek 8605281119, CT 2448.9

Mittag, Jeremy Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 578

Mittag, Jeremy The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 95.91

Mittag, Jeremy Sq  Clean And Green Porter, TX 450

Mittag, Jeremy The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.1

3596.91

Moore Iv, Ricard Shipley'S Donuts Spring, TX 17.07

Moore Iv, Ricard Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 17.27

Moore Iv, Ricard Shipley'S Donuts Spring, TX 17.07

51.41

Moore, Sharon Txdps Crime Recs Austin, TX 102.51

Moore, Sharon Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 32.13

Moore, Sharon Rydin Decal- Moto 6304834321, IL 209

Moore, Sharon Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 39.99



Moore, Sharon Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 92.17

475.8

Moreno, Edis Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 420

Moreno, Edis The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.7

450.7

Morgan, Cindy Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 101.97

Morgan, Cindy Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 310.83

Morgan, Cindy Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 60.65

Morgan, Cindy Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 51.39

524.84

Naquin, Leroy M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 604.65

Neeley, William Humble Towing Suc Humble, TX 120.5

Neeley, William Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 166.49

Neeley, William Clicks Tire Service In Porter, TX 195

Neeley, William Alliance Wireless Tech 972-257-5154, TX 293.21

Neeley, William Rear View Safety 8007641028, NY 260.93

Neeley, William Young S One Stop Humble, TX 165

Neeley, William Young S One Stop Humble, TX 260

1461.13

Niemeyer, Eugene Ace Mart Restaurant Su 02103234400, TX 419.89

Niemeyer, Eugene Kroger #190 Humble, TX 83.8

Niemeyer, Eugene Www.Northernsafety.Com 800-625-1591, NY 167.73

Niemeyer, Eugene Municipal Emergency Se Southbury, CT 221

Niemeyer, Eugene The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1.96

Niemeyer, Eugene Gear Cleaning Solution 214-7742213, TX 38.3

Niemeyer, Eugene The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.41

939.09

Nykaza, James Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 17

Nykaza, James Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 30.97

Nykaza, James Lonestarproducts 8666707951, TX 3690.35

Nykaza, James Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 95

3833.32

Ortiz, Raul The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 91.83

Ortiz, Raul Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 27.98

Ortiz, Raul Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 326.64

Ortiz, Raul Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 80

Ortiz, Raul The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 105.18

631.63

Outlaw, Gary Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 47.09

Outlaw, Martha Occucare International 281-476-0780, TX 305

Outlaw, Martha Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 35.47

340.47

Pennington, Robert Sq  Stacey Sanford Humble, TX 2585

Peters, Richard Shell Oil 57543427702 Kingwood, TX 10

Peters, Richard In  Txtreme Promotions 281-8525955, TX 253

Peters, Richard Paypal  Patc 4029357733, IN 70

Peters, Richard Texas #5300062 Billerica, MA 11

Peters, Richard Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 15.78

Peters, Richard Texas #5300081 Billerica, MA 11

Peters, Richard Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 15.78

Peters, Richard Shsu Web Pay 936-294-1080, TX 590

Peters, Richard Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 876

1852.56



Phillips, Aimee Hyatt Regency Lostpine Lost Pines, TX 12.21

Phillips, Aimee Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 286.86

Phillips, Aimee Pp Humblepac 04029352244, TX 20

Phillips, Aimee Dnh Domain Hosting Srv 480-6242500, AZ 52.67

Phillips, Aimee Payflow/Paypal 08888839770, NE 30

401.74

Pitts, Joshua Total Rental Center Houston, TX 1155

Price, Julia Mcw Online Paymentsqps 05206154000, AZ 409.9

Rhodes, Victoria Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 62.69

Rhodes, Victoria Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 112.83

Rhodes, Victoria Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 99.98

Rhodes, Victoria Subway        00027433 Humble, TX 60.62

Rhodes, Victoria Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 17.99

Rhodes, Victoria Tab Products 920-387-1845, WI 167.79

Rhodes, Victoria Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 23.94

545.84

Richard, Dale Nsc Northern Safety Co 800-631-1246, NY 395.28

Richard, Dale Act Pipesupply55 Beaumont, TX 255.99

651.27

Rodriguez, Jose The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 568.69

Rodriguez, Jose Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 684.96

Rodriguez, Jose Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 28.92

Rodriguez, Jose The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.68

Rodriguez, Jose The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 115.56

Rodriguez, Jose The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 190.08

Rodriguez, Jose Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 14.71

Rodriguez, Jose Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 2.52

Rodriguez, Jose Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 13.5

Rodriguez, Jose Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 499.1

Rodriguez, Jose The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 185.89

2343.61

Schultz, Jacob Selectblinds 888-257-1840, AZ 570.75

Schultz, Jacob The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.88

Schultz, Jacob Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 73.6

Schultz, Jacob In  K&S Sportswear 281-8522918, TX 232.5

Schultz, Jacob Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 425

Schultz, Jacob Kroger #190 Humble, TX 19.97

Schultz, Jacob Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 114.75

Schultz, Jacob Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 364.58

Schultz, Jacob Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 196.88

Schultz, Jacob Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 271.94

Schultz, Jacob Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 195.48

Schultz, Jacob Profit Systems Inc Saskatoon, SK 1505.4

Schultz, Jacob Cross Border Trans Fee 15.05

Schultz, Jacob Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 175

Schultz, Jacob Star Cleaners Humble, TX 39.93

4240.71

Scott, David L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 79.98

Scott, David L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 82.96

Scott, David Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 15.25

178.19

Scott, Randy Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 330.2

Scott, Randy The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.97

Scott, Randy Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 29.95

Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30



Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 75

Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 63.25

Scott, Randy Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 53.99

Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 112.28

Scott, Randy Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 24.99

Scott, Randy Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 89.99

Scott, Randy Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 16

Scott, Randy Campbell Pet Co - Whol Tel3608929786, WA 294.64

1167.26

Stanford, Paul In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 139.8

Stephens, Philisa Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 1566.87

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 76.1

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 25.74

Stephens, Philisa Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 76.99

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 55.6

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1785.6

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 38.62

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1824.29

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 51.5

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 923

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1824.3

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 144.33

Stephens, Philisa Electriduct Inc 09548616305, FL 18.71

Stephens, Philisa Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 1293.47

Stephens, Philisa Apl  Itunes.Com/Bill 866-712-7753, CA 1.07

Stephens, Philisa Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 26.94

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 444.8

Stephens, Philisa Foray Technologies 06198581360, CA 3490

Stephens, Philisa Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 800-814-0601, IL 300

Stephens, Philisa Dnh Godaddy.Com 480-5058855, AZ 209.97

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1933.2

Stephens, Philisa Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 143.36

16254.46

Stuebe, Jason Hyatt Regency Lost Pin Lost Pines, TX 46

Stuebe, Jason Pappas Dining & Delive Houston, TX 194.49

Stuebe, Jason Ampco Parking 1311 Pre Houston, TX 8

Stuebe, Jason Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 90

Stuebe, Jason Fraud-Dsw.Purchase -167.95

170.54

Taska, Allison Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 95.14

Taska, Allison Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 127.89

Taska, Allison Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 112.38

Taska, Allison Young S One Stop Humble, TX 165

Taska, Allison Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 10

Taska, Allison Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 44.98

555.39

Theis, Kenneth Laz Parking 110185 Houston, TX 25

Tullos, Bradley Total Rental Center Houston, TX 150

Tullos, Bradley Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 17.99

Tullos, Bradley The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 190.5

Tullos, Bradley Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Tullos, Bradley The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 669.47

1042.96

Tworek, John The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.97

Villa, Joel Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 59.76



Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 591.65

Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 95.48

Villa, Joel Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 657.5

Villa, Joel Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 197.18

Villa, Joel Shell Oil 575430827qps Houston, TX 10

Villa, Joel Dirt Cheap Mulch Compa Humble, TX 59.5

Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.91

Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99.56

Villa, Joel Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 147

Villa, Joel Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 92.72

Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 145.15

Villa, Joel The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.68

Villa, Joel Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 620

2845.09

Watkins, Wyatt Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 4.99

Watkins, Wyatt Dropbox 9g9hpcygr36r 888-4468396, CA 1500

1504.99



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
April 22, 2016 

Number 16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Texas Supreme Court: 

Cities Have Unlimited Liability on Certain Contracts Part II 
 

A previous edition of the Legislative Update summarized a Texas Supreme Court decision that 
will affect certain city contracts. In Wasson Interests v. City of Jacksonville, the Texas Supreme 
Court created a judicial, non-legislative waiver of governmental immunity where none had 
existed for decades. At issue was whether the governmental-proprietary distinction found in the 
Texas Tort Claims Act applies to contractual claims against a city. The Court held that it does, 
without any hint from the Texas Legislature that it ought to.  
 
Last week, the Court issued another decision involving similar contractual issues. Wheelabrator 

v. City of San Antonio involved a dispute over a contract for the design and construction of a 
coal-fired power station owned and operated by CPS Energy, San Antonio’s electric and gas 
utility. The dispute between the parties has a long procedural history, but the issue in the opinion 
was the award of attorney’s fees.  
 
CPS Energy claimed that it had governmental immunity, which would have insulated it from an 
award of attorney’s fees regardless of the outcome of the lawsuit.  Wheelabrator argued that CPS 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/texas-supreme-court-cities-have-unlimited-liability-on-certain-contracts
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=303e7805-f844-4791-9a04-473efeeac6d9&coa=cossup&DT=OPINION&MediaID=eb01fbc6-8b01-45b3-a943-950f63b05088
http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1353637/150029.pdf
http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1353637/150029.pdf


2 
 

Energy had no immunity from their claim for attorney’s fees because CPS Energy was 
performing a proprietary function in its dealings with Wheelabrator.   
 
The court reaffirmed its decision in the Wasson case: the governmental-proprietary distinction 
applies to breach of contract claims against cities. In determining whether Wheelabrator’s suit 
for attorney’s fees was barred by governmental immunity, the court looked at whether the 
subject matter of the suit stems from a proprietary or a governmental function of the city. If the 
action arose from a city’s performance of a proprietary function, then the case proceeds as if the 
claim were asserted against a private person.  
 
The Court cited to previous decisions, as well as the Texas Tort Claims Act, and concluded that a 
city’s operation and maintenance of a public utility is a proprietary function. Because 
Wheelabrator’s attorney fees claim stems directly from a proprietary function, CPS Energy does 
not enjoy governmental immunity. The Texas Supreme Court reversed the court of appeals’ 
judgment and remanded the case to the trial court to decide whether attorney’s fees should, in 
fact, be awarded in this case.   
 
 

Senate Property Tax Committee Meetings Continue: 

Next Stop is April 27 in Arlington 
 
The next meeting of the Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief will be at 
the University of Texas at Arlington on Wednesday, April 27, 2016, at 8:00 a.m. in the E.H. 
Hereford University Center, Rosebud Theatre, 300 West First Street, Arlington, Texas, 76019. 
Please note that invited testimony will be heard beginning at 8:00 a.m., and public testimony will 
begin at 10:00 a.m. The agenda is available here. 
   
The Committee will hear invited, resource, and public testimony on the following interim 
charges: (1) study the property tax process, including the appraisal system; (2) recommend ways 
to promote transparency, simplicity, and accountability by all taxing entities; and (3) examine 
and develop options to further reduce the tax burden on property owners.  It is widely believed 
that one goal of these hearings is to begin the push for harmful revenue caps heading into the 
2017 legislative session. 
 
It is imperative that the Committee hear from city officials about the detrimental effects of 
revenue caps. Please plan to attend the hearing in Arlington, and note that remarks will be 
limited to three minutes. If you prepare written testimony, please bring 20 copies to the 
hearing.  The League has prepared talking points to assist your preparation. 
  
Please contact Monty Wynn, the League’s Assistant Director of Legislative Services, at 
monty@tml.org if you plan to testify and/or have questions. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/schedules/html/C6322016042708001.HTM
http://www.tml.org/p/TexasPropertyTaxesTalkingPoints.pdf
mailto:monty@tml.org


3 
 

Federal Overtime Rules 
 

Proposed federal overtime rules could make overtime pay mandatory for more city workers.  The 
Department of Labor (DOL) has submitted the proposed regulations to the Office of 
Management and Budget’s Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA) for review.   
 
The proposed modifications have generated significant interest with over 290,000 comment 
letters being filed in the proceeding.  Because the proposed modifications to the Fair Labor 
Standards Act’s overtime pay rules are expected to have an impact on local governments, the 
National League of Cities (NLC) and other local government associations have pressed for 
modifications.  NLC submitted comments last September that outlined cities’ concerns with the 
proposal.    
  
If no changes are made in the regulations that were proposed last summer, the new rules would: 
 

1. Set the standard salary level at the 40th percentile of weekly earnings for full-time 
salaried workers ($921 per week, or $47,892 annually).  [Editor’s note:  Currently, an 
employee must meet certain “duties” tests and receive a salary of at least $23,660 to be 
exempt from overtime. The proposed regulations will increase that minimum salary to 
$47,892. This could mandate overtime pay to an employee who would otherwise be 
exempt under a “duties test,” but makes less than $47,892.] 

2. Increase the total annual compensation requirement needed to exempt highly 
compensated employees to the annualized value of the 90th percentile of weekly earnings 
of full-time salaried workers ($122,148 annually). 

3. Establish a mechanism for automatically updating the salary and compensation levels 
going forward in an effort to ensure that they will continue to provide a useful and 
effective test for the exemption. 

  
Yesterday, as a follow up to submitting the comments to the DOL, NLC met with OIRA, DOL, 
and White House Domestic Policy Council representatives to share its concerns with the 
proposed rules.  They listened, but they gave no indication of the direction the final rules will 
take, or the timing of a release.  
  
Concerned city officials are encouraged to share their comments with OIRA at 
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov. The name of the proposed DOL rule is “Defining and 
Delimiting the Exemptions for Executive, Administrative, Professional, Outside Sales, and 
Computer Employees.”  For additional information on the proposal, go to Partnership to Protect 
Workplace Opportunity (PPWO). 
  
In addition to lobbying the administration, NLC has made its concerns known to 
Congress.  Members of Congress have introduced related legislation, the Protecting Workplace 
Advancement and Opportunity Act (S. 2707 and H.R. 4773), which would nullify the proposed 
rules and require DOL to conduct a deeper economic analysis on the impact these changes would 
have on public entities before moving forward. 
  

http://www.tml.org/p/2015%20NLC%20comments%20Proposed%20FLSA%20regs%209.3.15.pdf
mailto:OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00154WcyGyL-V2juZ3fVC0oyZqHH4gX0F7YYZK6Y1Canh_9ma0f1tInjSeSm3OI2vUxVlVzGV0TL0CWPLW2eZyAEhZCTCR0gQAz9zMEktlX2E0bR-NJUO3K2QNg_dh2wx1zo-giujV8p_rHZqeCO0N17bk9Pc12rvBlmdLlr6Z8tA7LBnO_Ayt2Qw==&c=Z9YXNXT562OqUlBMN_g-c5-V6UnNvo6NXms35yYQ4lLJy1c4xBsn1g==&ch=_NDAV1SOik7PxzgwN-kkmqnaTBQxxKA5fMRXahxcfLNQBo7gVMGm7Q==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=00154WcyGyL-V2juZ3fVC0oyZqHH4gX0F7YYZK6Y1Canh_9ma0f1tInjSeSm3OI2vUxVlVzGV0TL0CWPLW2eZyAEhZCTCR0gQAz9zMEktlX2E0bR-NJUO3K2QNg_dh2wx1zo-giujV8p_rHZqeCO0N17bk9Pc12rvBlmdLlr6Z8tA7LBnO_Ayt2Qw==&c=Z9YXNXT562OqUlBMN_g-c5-V6UnNvo6NXms35yYQ4lLJy1c4xBsn1g==&ch=_NDAV1SOik7PxzgwN-kkmqnaTBQxxKA5fMRXahxcfLNQBo7gVMGm7Q==
http://protectingopportunity.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Press-Version-Public-Employer-Letter.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/114/bills/s2707/BILLS-114s2707is.pdf
https://www.congress.gov/114/bills/hr4773/BILLS-114hr4773ih.pdf


4 
 

Regardless of any modifications that DOL may make, local governments need to prepare. The 
timeframe to implement the new regulations could be short – as few as 30 days. 
 

This edited article was reprinted with permission from the National League of Cities.   

 

 

2015 Legislation Impacts City Property Tax Rate Setting 

Process for 2016 and Beyond 
 

In 2015, the legislature passed H.B. 1953 and S.B. 1760.  The bills, which became effective on 
January 1, 2016, modify certain aspects of the property tax adoption process.  Of particular 
interest to cities, the legislation makes the following changes:  
 

 H.B. 1953: allows a city or county to provide the required property tax rate notice not 
later than the later of September 1 or the 30th day after the first date the taxing unit 
receives each applicable certified appraisal roll. This beneficial change gives a city more 
flexibility if it receives the certified appraisal roll later than normal.  
 

 S.B. 1760: this bill, among other things: (1) requires at least 60 percent of the members of 
the governing body of a city to vote in favor of an ordinance setting a property tax rate 
that exceeds the effective tax rate; (2)  requires a city that proposes a tax rate that exceeds 
the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback rate to include a sentence describing the 
proposed use of the additional revenue attributable to the tax rate increase; and (3) allows 
for the same tax rate notice flexibility as provided by H.B. 1953 (and described above).  

 
The League recently posted the 2016 Budget and Taxation Deadlines memo on the TML 
website. The changes made by H.B. 1953 and S.B. 1760 are highlighted in the memo.  
 
 

 
   
  
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any 

purpose. No other person or entity may reproduce, 

duplicate, or distribute any part of this document without 

the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/html/HB01953F.htm
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/html/SB01760F.htm
http://www.tml.org/p/2016%20Tax%20and%20Budget%20Deadlines.pdf


 

 
April 29, 2016 

Number 17 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Property Tax Roadshow: 
Deceptive Comparison Misleads Texans about Property Taxes 
 
The Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief Property held a hearing in 
Arlington last Wednesday and once again presented tax and household income growth 
comparisons that make no sense. The committee, appointed to examine local property taxes, has 
been deceiving Texans about property tax increases by making an “apples to oranges” 
comparison between the growth in total property taxes and median household income. 
 
The League does not dispute the data from the comptroller’s office on city property taxes but the 
comparison is wrong on two counts. First, you don’t compare the increase in a total number with 
the increase in a median number. Second, there’s no relationship between median household 
income and the growth in total tax collections caused by new construction. 
 
The Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief, appointed by Lt. Gov. Dan 
Patrick and chaired by Sen. Paul Bettencourt (R – Houston), has held hearings in San Antonio, 
Harlingen, and Lubbock displaying charts that show the total amount of city property taxes 
levied statewide increased 60 percent from 2005 to 2014, while median household income 
increased 26 percent.  The same chart was presented at the committee hearing last Wednesday in 
Arlington. 
 
The committee’s leadership is trying to convince Texans that city taxes on their individual homes 
are increasing at the same rate as total tax revenue. Texas and our major cities are near the top in 
every measure of population and economic growth, so it’s obvious total property tax levies and 
collections would increase with the construction of new homes, apartments, office buildings, 



2 
 

stores and factories. Unfortunately, many news stories have accepted and reported the 
committee’s comparison without questioning the basic premise behind it. 
 
According to data from the comptroller’s office and the U.S. Department of Commerce, from 
2005 to 2014 the 60 percent growth in total city property taxes levied statewide is in line with the 
62 percent increase in total gross state product, and the 56 percent increase in total personal 
income and the 54 percent increase in total state tax collections. 
 
Cities collect just 16 percent of the property taxes paid by Texans, while 55 percent goes to 
school districts. The committee wants Texans to believe cities are the cause of high property 
taxes to justify imposing new statewide restrictions on the ability of local communities to make 
their own taxing and spending decisions. 
 
Texans deserve an honest discussion about property taxes based on accurate, objective 
information instead of the misleading comparisons offered up the senate committee.”  
 
The League has prepared charts showing an accurate picture of total statewide city property tax 
collections. City officials made a strong showing at the Arlington hearing. Everyone who took 
the time to do so should be commended for their efforts. 
 
The next meeting of the committee will be in Houston on May 10.   
 
 

Senate Property Tax Committee Meetings Continue: 
Next Stop is May 10 in Houston 

 
The next meeting of the Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief will be at 
the University of Houston Student Center Ballroom at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 10, 2016, in 
Room 210. The Center is located at 4455 University Dr., Houston, TX, 77204 
 
The agenda is available here. 
   
The Committee will hear invited, resource, and public testimony on the following interim 
charges: (1) study the property tax process, including the appraisal system; (2) recommend ways 
to promote transparency, simplicity, and accountability by all taxing entities; and (3) examine 
and develop options to further reduce the tax burden on property owners. It is widely believed 
that one goal of these hearings is to begin the push for harmful revenue caps heading into the 
2017 legislative session. 
 
It is imperative that the Committee hear from city officials about the detrimental effects of 
revenue caps. Please plan to attend the hearing in Houston, and note that remarks will be limited 
to three minutes. If you prepare written testimony, please bring 20 copies to the hearing.  The 
League has prepared talking points to assist your preparation. 
  
Please contact Monty Wynn, the League’s Assistant Director of Legislative Services, at 
monty@tml.org if you plan to testify and/or have questions. 



3 
 

 
 

PUC Seeks Jurisdiction over City Water and Sewer Utilities 
 
In a case of déjà vu, the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission) has issued an Order 
Requesting Briefing on the question of “What is the Commission’s jurisdiction on an appeal of a 
municipality’s water and sewer rates over the rates of the in-town residents of the municipality?” 
The order stems from a rate case involving the City of Woodloch's water and sewer customers 
outside the city's limits. 
  
The Commission has jurisdiction over appeals from the water or sewer rates charged by a 
municipally owned utility (MOU) to customers outside the city's limits. That has been the case 
for decades. But the Commission does not have jurisdiction over the in-city rates of an MOU.  
  
What began as a typical appeal of rates by customers outside the City of Woodloch's city limits 
may turn into an attempt by the Commission to usurp authority over all city utilities. Section 
13.042(f) of the Texas Water Code clearly provides that it “does not give the utility commission 
power or jurisdiction to regulate or supervise the rates or service of a utility owned and operated 
by a municipality, directly or through a municipally owned corporation, within its corporate 
limits.” Nonetheless, the Commission is seeking comments on the question.     
  
The present docket is not the first time the Commission has asked the question. In 1981, the chair 
of the Commission requested an attorney general opinion on exactly the same question, and the 
attorney general concluded that “the Texas Public Utility Commission does not have authority to 
set rates for customers inside the city limits.”  
  
The League, along with several cities, filed comments in support of the City of Woodloch.  
Initial comments were due on April 28. However, reply comments can be sent in prior to 5:00 
p.m. on May 5, 2016. City officials who wish to file reply comments should consult with their 
city attorney on that process. Please copy the league with your comments to ford@tml.org.  
 

 

NLC Releases Infrastructure Report  
 
U.S. cities are struggling under the weight of an infrastructure deficit, with a growing backlog of 
projects made worse by a slow economic recovery. A new report from the National League of 
Cities, Paying for Local Infrastructure in a New Era of Federalism: A State-by-State Analysis, 
presents a national comparison of the local tools available for cities to fund infrastructure. The 
analysis, conducted in collaboration with state municipal leagues, explores local option taxes and 
fees, including sales taxes, fuel taxes, and motor vehicle fees, as well as emerging mechanisms 
like state infrastructure banks and public-private partnerships. 
 
The report notes that declining funding, increasing mandates and misaligned priorities at the 
federal and state levels have placed even greater strain on local governments to maintain roads, 
upgrade water and wastewater systems, and accommodate increasing transit ridership. The shift 



4 
 

in responsibility, however, has not been matched with increased funding authority at the local 
level. 
 
Local option taxes are a set of commonly used tools to fund infrastructure construction and 
maintenance. NLC’s research found that 28 states authorize local option sales taxes, 16 authorize 
local option fuel taxes, and 26 authorize local option motor vehicle registration fees. Not all 
cities in states that authorize these taxes use them. Many states require voter approval, which is 
often a significant barrier to adoption. 
 
Local option taxes and fees have provided cities with additional revenues to maintain and expand 
critical infrastructure. Despite the proliferation of these local sources of revenue, the lack of 
flexibility in the administration and utilization of these tools as well as an anti-tax state political 
environment have encouraged cities to continue to pursue new ways to pay for infrastructure. 
Some emerging tools, including public-private partnerships (P3s) and state infrastructure banks, 
help cities leverage existing revenues through innovative financing and, in some cases, provide 
new revenues. 
 
Many states in the U.S. have created state infrastructure banks, referred to as “SIBs” or “I-banks” 
for short.  These typically consist of revolving investment funds that can provide loans and 
grants to infrastructure projects within the state.  These are currently authorized in 27 states, 22 
of which have active I-banks. 
 
Missouri and Virginia are the only states that authorize cities to access all five tools (sales taxes, 
fuel taxes, motor vehicle fees, I-banks, and P3s). 
 
Despite the fact that infrastructure is a critical part of daily life for all Americans, the 
infrastructure deficit in the United States grows with each passing day. Traditional means of 
paying for infrastructure no longer cover the costs of building, operating and maintaining 
elements, such as roads and wastewater management facilities. 
 
The report argues that cities need strategic and predictable investment from federal and state 
governments, better communication between cities and states on funding priorities and greater 
local authority to raise revenue and implement creative solutions with multisector partners. 
Overall, a more deliberate approach that recognizes the central role of infrastructure in the 
success of our nation’s economic engines is needed. 
 
This edited article was reprinted with permission from the National League of Cities.   
 
 

Local and Municipal Health Care Choice Act 
 
Proposed federal legislation addresses a critical city-related problem with the 2010 Affordable 
Care Act, which mandates health insurance in most cases.  The Local and Municipal Health 
Care Choice Act (H.R. 2869 by Kenny Marchant (R – Irving) would permit state league health 
benefit pools to join forces to serve customers across state lines, a necessity in the highly 
competitive world of health exchanges and health care reform.   



5 
 

 
The League extends its thanks to Congressmen Kenny Marchant, Mac Thornberry, Rick 
Crawford, and Steve Womack for their letter of support encouraging the federal Task Force on 
Health Care Reform to consider this legislation. 

 
 

2015 Legislation Impacts City Property Tax Rate Setting 
Process for 2016 and Beyond 

 
In 2015, the legislature passed H.B. 1953 and S.B. 1760.  The bills, which became effective on 
January 1, 2016, modify certain aspects of the property tax adoption process.  Of particular 
interest to cities, the legislation makes the following changes:  
 

• H.B. 1953: allows a city or county to provide the required property tax rate notice not 
later than the later of September 1 or the 30th day after the first date the taxing unit 
receives each applicable certified appraisal roll. This beneficial change gives a city more 
flexibility if it receives the certified appraisal roll later than normal.  
 

• S.B. 1760: this bill, among other things: (1) requires at least 60 percent of the members of 
the governing body of a city to vote in favor of an ordinance setting a property tax rate 
that exceeds the effective tax rate; (2)  requires a city that proposes a tax rate that exceeds 
the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback rate to include a sentence describing the 
proposed use of the additional revenue attributable to the tax rate increase; and (3) allows 
for the same tax rate notice flexibility as provided by H.B. 1953 (and described above).  

 
The League recently posted the 2016 Budget and Taxation Deadlines memo on the TML 
website. The changes made by H.B. 1953 and S.B. 1760 are highlighted in the memo.  
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that another city, the City of Harker Heights, has adopted payday business regulations. 
 
 
 
   
  
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any 
purpose. No other person or entity may reproduce, 
duplicate, or distribute any part of this document without 
the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 



 

 
May 6, 2016 

Number 18 
 

 

BCCA Appeal Group, Inc. v. City of Houston: 

Texas Supreme Court Rules Against Cities Again 
 
A couple of weeks ago, the Texas Supreme Court took away city immunity on certain contracts, 
this week it was their environmental authority.  In its new opinion in  BCCA Appeal Group, Inc. 

v. City of Houston, the Texas Supreme Court held that the Texas Clean Air Act (Act) and its 
enforcement mechanisms (contained in the Texas Water Code) preempt a City of Houston air-
quality ordinance.  As a result, the ordinance, and likely most city ordinances like it, are invalid.   
 
The BCCA Appeal Group, Inc. (BCCA), an organization formed to represent the litigation 
interests of Houston-area refineries and petrochemical companies, challenged the City of 
Houston ordinance that regulates air emissions.  BBCA claimed that the ordinance is preempted 
by state law.   
 
The city ordinance parallels the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) rules and 
regulations. The ordinance was adopted because of the city’s frustration with the slow pace of 
progress by the TCEQ to control the city’s notoriously poor air quality.  The ordinance allows 
the city to more easily enforce violations by bringing suit in municipal criminal court instead of 
having to file a civil suit with the TCEQ joined as a necessary party.  
 
BCCA asserted a preemption claim based on the allegation that the Texas Legislature 
exclusively delegated regulatory authority over the sources in question to the TCEQ.  In support 
of that claim, BCCA relied upon the Act and the Texas Water Code. 
 
After analyzing the enforcement options under the Act, the Texas Supreme Court concluded that 
the legislature expressed its clear intent to have the TCEQ determine the appropriate remedy in 
every case. Thus, the prosecution provisions in the ordinance are invalid.  Further, the court held 
that the ordinance’s requirement that a facility must register in order to lawfully operate in the 
city effectively moots the requirement of a TCEQ permit that has been issued and allows a 
facility to operate lawfully.  Given the Act’s very specific limitation on a city’s ability to regulate 

http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1364029/130768.pdf
http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1364029/130768.pdf


2 
 

only certain portions of air-quality control, the registration requirement was held to be 
inconsistent with the Act.  
 
One justice dissented, arguing that the prosecution provisions in the ordinance are not 
preempted.   The dissent argued that the majority deviated from its own precedent, noting that a 
court should attempt reasonable construction to allow two laws to co-exist without preemption. 
However, the majority disagreed with that analysis. 
 
BCCA Appeal Group is just one example of several significant defeats cities have endured at the 
Texas Supreme Court in the last few years, which makes one wonder . . .  is this a trend?   As 
mentioned above, the Court recently decided a case that impacts city liability under contracts. In 
Wasson Interests v. City of Jacksonville, the Texas Supreme Court concluded that the 
governmental-proprietary distinction found in the Texas Tort Claims Act applies to contractual 
claims against a city. In doing so, the court created a waiver of governmental immunity.  The 
consequences of this decision were soon highlighted in Wheelabrator v. City of San Antonio, 
which involved a dispute over a contract for the design and construction of a coal-fired power 
station owned and operated by CPS Energy, San Antonio’s electric and gas utility. CPS Energy 
claimed that it had governmental immunity, which would have insulated it from an award of 
attorney’s fees regardless of the outcome of the lawsuit.  Wheelabrator argued that CPS Energy 
had no immunity from their claim for attorney’s fees because it was performing a proprietary 
function in its dealings with Wheelabrator. The Texas Supreme Court reaffirmed its decision in 
the Wasson case: the governmental-proprietary distinction applies to breach of contract claims 
against cities. Because the court held that Wheelabrator’s attorney fees claim stems directly from 
a proprietary function, CPS Energy does not have governmental immunity as to those claims. 
 
In another bad case for Texas cities in 2015, Harris County Flood Control District v. Kerr, the 
Court sided with more than 400 homeowners who brought takings claims against local 
governmental entities.  The homeowners claimed that the governmental entities “approved 
private development in the White Oak Bayou watershed without mitigating its consequences, 
being substantially certain the unmitigated development would bring flooding with it.”  The 
court concluded that the case could proceed, finding “a fact question exists as to each element of 
the homeowners' takings claim.”  The court has granted a rehearing of the case; however, it has 
not withdrawn its original opinion.  Depending on the results of the rehearing, the case may 
fundamentally expand takings law and fundamentally limit governmental immunity. 
 
Like BCCA,  Southern Crushed Concrete, LLC v. City of Houston represented a crossroads for 
the court to provide guidance as to when a city ordinance is preempted by state law.  In this 2013 
Texas Supreme Court case, the court held that a City of Houston ordinance limiting the location 
of a concrete crushing facility (a land use ordinance) was preempted by the Texas Clean Air Act 
under which the operator was issued a permit by the TCEQ.  And, like BCCA, the opinion 
signifies a departure from our state’s previous preemption law. 
 
Taken together, these cases suggest the Texas Supreme Court’s willingness to expose cities to 
ever-increasing liability.   What remains to be seen is whether this is truly a trend of growing 
hostility by the court toward cities.    

 

http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1364030/130768d.pdf
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=303e7805-f844-4791-9a04-473efeeac6d9&coa=cossup&DT=OPINION&MediaID=eb01fbc6-8b01-45b3-a943-950f63b05088
http://www.txcourts.gov/media/1353637/150029.pdf
http://www.txcourts.gov/media/996484/130303.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/110270_TXSupremeCourt.pdf


3 
 

 

City Asks Texas Supreme Court to Reconsider Contracts 

Liability Opinion 
 
A previous edition of the Legislative Update summarized a Texas Supreme Court decision that 
will affect certain city contracts. In Wasson Interests v. City of Jacksonville, the Texas Supreme 
Court created a judicial, non-legislative waiver of governmental immunity where none had 
existed for decades. At issue was whether the governmental-proprietary distinction found in the 
Texas Tort Claims Act applies to contractual claims against a city. The Court held that it does, 
without any hint from the Texas Legislature that it ought to.  
 
Yesterday, the City of Jacksonville filed a “motion for rehearing” with the Court.  The motion 
asks the court to re-examine its opinion, which many city attorneys see as incorrect.  The brief 
argues that the governmental-proprietary distinction was created to remedy the unfairness that 
total immunity created in the tort context.  Over 100 years ago, the Court decided that immunity 
should not apply to torts arising from proprietary functions.  That holding was based on the fact 
that a tort is committed on an innocent victim, and that victim would have no recourse but for the 
city’s choice to perform a proprietary function.  
 
Contracts are different than torts. A contracting party is assumed to freely enter into the 
agreement. As such, that party cannot be compared to the innocent tort victim.  The contracting 
party does not need protection from his voluntary choice. Certainty and protecting taxpayer 
dollars should be paramount. 
 
The League will participate as amicus on the motion and will report on further developments. 
 
Lt. Governor Appoints Senators to Joint Interim Committee on 

Advertising Public Notices 
 
Lt. Governor Patrick announced the appointment of five senators to the Joint Interim Committee 
on Advertising Public Notices. The joint committee (created by H.C.R. 96 in 2015) will study 
issues related to the advertising of public notices, focusing on the use of internet websites for 
public notices as an alternative to newspaper publication. The senate appointees are: 
 

 Sen. Konni Burton (R – Colleyville), Chair 
 Sen. Kirk Watson (D – Austin), Vice Chair 
 Sen. Kelly Hancock (R – North Richland Hills) 
 Sen. Charles Perry (R – Lubbock) 
 Sen. Jose Rodriguez (D – El Paso) 

The League will monitor the committee hearings and participate if allowed.  
 

 

 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/texas-supreme-court-cities-have-unlimited-liability-on-certain-contracts
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=303e7805-f844-4791-9a04-473efeeac6d9&coa=cossup&DT=OPINION&MediaID=eb01fbc6-8b01-45b3-a943-950f63b05088
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/html/HC00096F.htm


4 
 

Texas Ethics Commission:    

House Bill 1295 Rules Available for Comment 
 
The Texas Ethics Commission (Commission) is accepting comments on proposed amendments 
to the implementing rules for House Bill 1295.  
 
In 2015, the Texas Legislature adopted H.B. 1295, which added Section 2252.908 to the 
Government Code. The new law states that a city, among other entities, may not enter into 
certain contracts with a business entity unless the business entity submits a disclosure of 
interested parties. The law applies only to a city contract that either: (1) requires an action or vote 
by the city council before the contract may be signed; or (2) has a value of at least $1 million. 
 
The text of the proposed rule amendments is available here.  Of particular interest to cities are: 
(1) the proposed definitions for the terms “contract” and “value” of a contract; (2) the 
clarification that Form 1295 applies not only to goods and services, but also to real property 
transactions; and (3) amendments regarding the timing of notification to the commission that a 
city has received a completed Form 1295.   
 
Member cities should: (1) file comments; or (2) communicate issues and concerns to Christy 
Drake-Adams, TML assistant general counsel, at christy@tml.org so that she can coordinate 
efforts to communicate with the Commission.  To ensure they are given full consideration, TML 
recommends filing comments by May 23, 2016.  The next regularly-scheduled Commission 
meeting is June 1, 2016, in Austin. 
 

 

Senate Property Tax Committee Meetings Continue: 

Next Stop is May 10 in Houston 
 
The next meeting of the Senate Select Committee on Property Tax Reform and Relief will be at 
the University of Houston Student Center Ballroom at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 10, 2016, in 
Room 210. The Center is located at 4455 University Dr., Houston, TX, 77204. 
  
The agenda is available here.   
   
The Committee will hear invited, resource, and public testimony on the following interim 
charges: (1) study the property tax process, including the appraisal system; (2) recommend ways 
to promote transparency, simplicity, and accountability by all taxing entities; and (3) examine 
and develop options to further reduce the tax burden on property owners. It is widely believed 
that one goal of these hearings is to begin the push for harmful revenue caps heading into the 
2017 legislative session. 
 
It is imperative that the Committee hear from city officials about the detrimental effects of 
revenue caps. Please plan to attend the hearing in Houston, and note that remarks will be limited 
to three minutes. If you prepare written testimony, please bring 20 copies to the hearing.  The 
League has prepared talking points to assist your preparation.  In addition, a recent article in the 

http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/April292016/Proposed%20Rules/1.ADMINISTRATION.html#9
mailto:christy@tml.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305vnOECzF8LXpiSOOG8KT2VBCRpCPeJwvp_JoyhWTBvjPuxVhKTAxeVsB0VjzZo-AdTltoYDX91-Ip33I1sWXYIz83CV9ZwI03tD7s1FGlaf0w_S0BUJMzuSpdNTYOCCQIRXtTR8WTFMxP8KUfcjlkHp68m90cnr9ZuLek7PyhTO9wDW2lZFuAJJ0d1xjAOXU2ACoClreawKj&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305vOLGx1Eix52rYKQOkf3KGjxX_lvnzs9vq1hNBm3af0isAXZmxZUT5VSwqGQ0VwCgkhQmLhjDsuAoJcymhgRuXdvJBHurP-_2FvEmhW5qi1QnaHfpf63UBK3cPh-71-iam3qrg9IF6Ym4gne1iNiYLqxRpkDV0R-HrRDsCUHd_8s&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305lz2KlEaD3jUnkpN0x1zVu0rkHfDoUT-P3lNtewPtil69X0O8oQ7YSIpLNFVbVDcaEyZFvR4U-0vvdUVrcKmaPU4RVfGCt1OitxcjHkRMSb0mxdclfuwl0Q_pcM4N7jGF9J-MZMUBvzTPh6XPKTMHQDGPvuXUd52TmTAxPMNAwjlybmuZ4FYn8WPTWxmgAc5g92q1w2nc_FDpZpbDHR8KlfNj5D8qPlM04HBPY3_hjOOGfZZBnGY_FY=&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==


5 
 

TML Legislative Update points out the flaws in the Committee's deceptive comparison between 
total city property taxes and median household income. (See the charts linked in the article for a 
better comparison.)  Also, you can watch short videos of testimony by city witnesses, one from a 
large city and another from a smaller city, at previous Committee hearings.  These videos give a 
flavor of what questions witnesses can expect, as they are fairly consistent at each hearing. 
  
Please contact Shanna Igo, the League’s Director of Legislative Services, at sigo@tml.org if you 
plan to testify and/or have questions. 

 

 

 
 
 
   
  
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any 

purpose. No other person or entity may reproduce, 

duplicate, or distribute any part of this document without 

the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305vnOECzF8LXpWX0OyOmgt2vxvTJF5IJ_Rxc0nqV60jlOOIZwDxEfnQ5HO-RFTFTnE7MtPQLePsE-vYMQ9Sz0DB8NV6cNWLFOAl5jo6e-kNXAL5HzNGnlD3kDZYHwnTwHCQ==&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305vnOECzF8LXpWX0OyOmgt2vxvTJF5IJ_Rxc0nqV60jlOOIZwDxEfnQ5HO-RFTFTnE7MtPQLePsE-vYMQ9Sz0DB8NV6cNWLFOAl5jo6e-kNXAL5HzNGnlD3kDZYHwnTwHCQ==&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001WabF_YwckzRv2MJE5FYqVU7RevFgbF2TizoNmh1QPp1FNvrcFa305vnOECzF8LXpDK2Stl4xNntjUHnkeIHfCAXf146tEJtcMIXAF5137iZbPc6siizr2fuxewXyw-m6Icl-rQoKwZyCd0dWe7EMUbD-2nxydRvW6ewHJuo4J5h7WEh2b019RA==&c=HxJsj3bJwKHNrAwXLU26zSA9bJBwqEbAA6WIQfFtUXxtdxLIClQM8g==&ch=mfopzQ9P29Ejs1a8aYHPxkHH0LmScE0ht5-NgayK_1JCeqvfBKnkDQ==
mailto:sigo@tml.org


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3  

 

RPS KLOTZ  

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING TASK II 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #4   

 

2015 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT – PHASE II 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #5   

 

SWEARING IN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

COUNCIL MEETING 

5-12-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #6   

 

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF 

MAYOR PRO TEMPORE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


